Figgins, Julia - FS, ID

Subject: FW: 2nd - R4 RT300 Virtual RX Burn Boss and RX Agency Administrator Refresher
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Start: Wed 4/2/2025 8:30 AM

End: Wed 4/2/2025 3:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Flowers, Deborah - FS, ID

From: Flowers, Deborah - FS, ID <deborah.flowers@usda.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 10:25 AM

To: Flowers, Deborah - FS, ID; Flowers, Deborah - FS, ID; pdl r4 fuels; FS-pdl r4 FAMT

Subject: 2nd - R4 RT300 Virtual RX Burn Boss and RX Agency Administrator Refresher

When: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 8:30 AM-3:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Please share this invite to those needing RT300.

From: Flowers, Deborah - FS, ID <deborah.flowers@usda.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 5:30 AM

To: Flowers, Deborah - FS, ID; pdl r4 fuels; FS-pdl r4 FAMT

Subject: 2nd - R4 RT300 Virtual RX Burn Boss and RX Agency Administrator Refresher

When: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 8:30 AM-3:30 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

From: Flowers, Deborah - FS, ID

Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2024 2:55 PM

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

RT-300 is a biennial requirement (every two years) for qualified and trainee RX Burn Bosses and RX Agency
Administrators.

Please forward as needed!



Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 237 729 786 838
Passcode: qzfFzX

Dial in by phone
+1202-650-0123,,808952259# United States, Washington

Find a local number
Phone conference ID: 808 952 259#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN




